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View Message

Sent on
Expires on06 12 2014 06 26 2014

From A m erican H onda Parts, Service & T ech nical Division, Cam p aign A dm inistration

Subject Safety Recall: 2005 -10 O dy ssey F uel Pum p Module L eak PA RT S U PDA T E

DATE: June 12, 2014

TO: All Honda Sales, Service & Parts Managers and Personnel
FROM: American Honda Parts, Service & Technical Division, Campaign Administration

RE: Safety Recall: 2005-10 Odyssey Fuel Pump Module Leak PARTS UPDATE

For dealers experiencing a strong fuel smell from storing the fuel pump sets replaced under service bulletin 14-032:
SafetyRecall:OdysseyFuelPump, these fuel sets may be disposed of immediately in accordance with local
regulations. This only applies to the fuel filter set replaced under this service bulletin 14-032; the published retention
policy remains in effect for all other parts.

If you have any questions to this exception or other parts retention issues please contact the WPI Administrative Office at
937-642-2737.

Return Request
You must return all 17048-SHJ-A00 & 17045-SHJ-A30 you have in inventory.

No Shipment Listing or Invoice is required for this return. These returns will not be charged against your SRA credit.

Return iN OAR Procedure
1. Complete the iN OAR procedures.
2. Use Reason Code “S,”with eleven zeros for the Shipper Number.
3. Use Item Number “9999.”
4. Enter “Ody Fuel Pump/Sending Unit Return”in the Remarks Section.
5. When approved an “Authorization Return document”via the mail will be received. Please return parts as normal

with the “Return Authorization attached.”
6. Return P/N 17048-SHJ-A00 & P/N 17045-SHJ-A30 on your returning DSO Truck or normal method of return.

After receiving the Authorized Return Documents, ship the parts freight prepaid.
You will be credited return freight charges. Order adjustment requests (OARs)must be submitted byJuly3rd,2014.
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